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1

2 ME Good afternoon. This is a transcribed interview of Ms. Jean Lavin

3 conducted by the House Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the

4 United States Capitol pursuant to House Resolution 503.

5 And at this time, I ask the witness to please state your full name and spell your

6 lastnamefor the record

7 Ms. Lavin. Jean Marie Lavin, L-a-v-i-n.

8 EE Thank you very much.

9 So this is astaffled interview. Members might come in and ask questions,

10 although I don't seeanyatthis time. Speaking isIEEE investigativecounsel.

11 Andon the Webex with me today is BES investigative counsel, and

12 [EE investigative counsel.

13 At this time, could counsel please state your namefor the record?

1a Mr. Wilson. Is that for me?

15 ME veoh. Sorry, Chuck. That's for you.

16 Mr. Wilson. Okay. Well, there is other lawyers, too, as well

FY EE eon

1 Mr. Wilson. ~ So I'm Charles Willson. I'm from the Federal Defender's Office

19 herein Connecticut. | represent Ms. Lavin in her case that is pending before

20 Judge Howell in the District of Columbia.

2 EE Thank you.

2 So there is an official reporter transcribing the record of this interview. Please

23 wait until each question is completed before you begin your response, and we will ry to

24 wait until your response is complete before we ask our next question.

2s The stenographer cannot record nonverbal responses, such as shaking your head,
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1 soit'simportant that you answer each question with an audible, verbal response. ~ And,

2 ifisee you, you know, nodding yes or shaking no, Il just, you know, note it for the record

3 and have you articulate tha.

a And, in terms of talking over each other, especially with the virtual, t's very hard

5 forthe stenographers to hear, so we'll do our best to wait for you to finishyouranswer.

6 And we do ask that you provide complete answers based on your best

7 recollection. Ifthe questions not clear, which it might be, please just ask for

8 clarification. And, f you do not know the answer, please simply say so.

9 Solwant to go througha coupleof points here.

10 First, i's important that you understand that this interview is voluntary. If at any
11 time you would like to stop speaking with us, that is your choice. Similarly, if at any

12 point you need to discuss something with your attorney in private, please just et us

13 know, and we'll take a break so you can have that conversation with Mr. Willson.

1a Second, this interview is not under oath. But, because this i a formal

15 congressional investigation, you are obligated under Federal law to tell the truth, the

16 same asifyou werespeaking to the FBIor the Departmentof Justice. tis unlawful to

17 deliberately provide false information to Congress. And, for this interview, providing

18 false information could result in criminal penalties for false statements.

19 Do you understand, Ms. Lavin?

1) Ms. Lavin, Yes, ir.

2 I hank vou.

2 Third, you are not obligated to keep the fact of this interview and what we discuss.

23 confidential. Youre free to tell whomever you wish that you met with us, including the

24 prosecutoror judge onyour case, or you can tell no one atall. It's really entirely up to

5 you
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1 Fourth, the select committee is separate and independent from the Department

2 of Justice. We have no involvement with the prosecutions, and the Department of

3 Justicei not a partner with the select committee in our investigation.
a The select committee also is not a party to your criminal case, and isnot agreeing
$ to submit anything on your behalftothejudgeon your case, nor can we make any

6 representation whether, if you tel the judge that you met with us, that the judge will be
7 more favorabletoyou during sentencing.

8 Fifth, we have agreed with Mr. Willson not to share the substance of what you say

9 with the DepartmentofJustice prior to your sentencing. There are two possible.

10 exceptions to this. If you told us about evidence of a crime that we thought law

11 enforcement was unaware of, or if we had reason to believe you led during this
12 interview, then we would be obligated to tell the Department of Justice or another

13 appropriate law enforcement agency.

1 And, if you tell the judge that you met with us, lease just understand that they
15 may -- that they might -- sorry -- that that may prompt questions from the judge about

16 what you said and whether it is consistent with your prior statements and acceptance of

17 responsibility. And, if the judge starts asking questions, we may get asked to respond
18 and divulge what you said.

19 And, just logistically, if you need a break, whether for comfort or to discuss

20 something with Mr. Willson just et us know. ~ We're happy to accommodate.  We'l go
2a off camera and mute so that you can have whatever conversations you need to or do

22 whatever that you need to do.
23 And there are several people who might be asking questions. If multiple people

24 areasking questions at the same time, please just, you know, let us know that you cannot

25 hearor cannot understand what we're saying, and take the time to repeat the
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1 question. And the same goes for if you just don't understand a question that one of us.

2 asks.

3 Does that ll make sense?
. Ms. Lavin, Yes, sir
s EE honk vou.
s EXAMINATION
7 ByIE

8 Q Sowe'lljust startoff witha little bit of your background. Where are you

9 currently living, Ms. Lavin?

10 A The complete address?

n Q No. No. Just you don't have to give the complete address.
12 A live in Canterbury, Connecticut.

13 Q lam also -- | grew up in Connecticut, so Hamden, Connecticut, if you know it.

1 Ande
15 A Yes. |know Hamden.

16 Q how long have you lived there?

v A Tweny-sicyears.
18 Q Great. And what is your educational background?

1 A GED, no college.
20 Q Okay. Great. And what do you do fora living?

2a A I'malineman with the local telephone company in Connecticut. I'm sorry.

2 Q Thats okay. Ihave dogs, to.
23 I think you said lineman, so --

24 A Yes,sir. Canl let them out, please?

2s Q Yes Yes. Goahead.
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1 Your dogssound just ike my shepherd.
2 So have you had other careers besides working with the telephone company?
3 A wasamestcutter st one time ina supermarket,
s Q Understood. Thank you
s So we're going to move on andstart talking a ite bit about we're going to talk
6 about two time periods, and first will be from President Trump's lection in 2016 up ui
7 the lection in November 2020, And then we'll ask some more speci questions
5 movingforward about the November period until gt to January 6th and so ust to
5 give yous ite frame of reference.
0 So, throughout President Trams term, how would you describe your level of
1 political engagement?
2 A did attend one rally while he was in office, | id campaign for him, but
35 folly supported him.

Q Would you say you paid alot of attention to politics, or not 0 much?
i A Yesido.
1 Q Imsorry. During the 2016 to 2020 term of resident Trump, were you
77 actively paying attention to polities?
1 A [Nonverbal response]
1 Q Okay. And thinking about that time period, do you remember what
2 sources of formation you relied on?
2 The Reporter. Im sorry. | missed the lst response.
2 EE on.

23 ovIN

2 Q Ms. Lavin, did you nod yes to my lst question about whetheryou
25 were paida lot of attention to politics between 2016 and 20207
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1 A lsaidyes.

2 Q Thankyou.

3 And what sourcesofinformation did you rely on to pay attention to politics during

4 thattime period?

5 A Television news, internet, Facebook, peers.

s Q Okay. Was that - was thatlocal news?

7 A Both local and network.

8 Q And on Facebook, were you following specific groups, or were you following

9 news organizations, or both?

10 A Both.

n Q Which news organizations did you pay particular attention to?

2 A FOXNews, Newsmax, OAN.

3 Q Any others that you can remember?

1a A Nos

15 Q Thankyou.

16 And, in terms of you mentioned Facebook obviously. Were thereother social

17 media applications that you used?

1 A Nosir

19 Q Okay. SonoParler?

1) A Foravery brief time. Maybea month.

2 Q Okay. Was that after the 2020 election that you used Parler?

2 A Yes

2 Q Okey. Reddit?

2 A No.

2 Q Telegram?
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1 A No

2 Q Twitter?

3 A No

a Q Something called GETTR, G-etr?

5 A No.

6 Q You ever hear of a website called TheDonald Win?

7 A No.

8 Q Thankyou very much.

5 So would you say that Facebook was your primary social media site for news?

10 A Yes

1 Q Okay. And do you rememberifyou followed President former

12 President Trump on social media during the lead-up to the 2020 election?

3 A Somewhat, yes.

1a Q Didyoufollow sorry. 1just heardanoise.

15 Did you follow him alsoafter the 2020 election?

16 A Yes

FY Q And that was just on Facebook?

18 wr.wiltson.ENif1couldjust

19 I oy.

20 Mr. Willson, In terms of following him, do you mean, like, she liked his page and

21 gotfeeds, or just would generally see what was out there and, you know, read the

22 artices? Because follow means something to me that it might not mean to her.

2 EE oy.

2 ovIE

2s Q  Interms of follow, did you affirmatively, guess, like or whatever you have
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1 todoto follow President Trump's feed so that his feed specifclly showed up,o his posts
2 showed up inyour feed?
3 A On occasion.
s Q Thankyou
s And did you iso see frends - sorry frends posting ike reposting

Donald Trumps social media posts?
7 A sometimes, yes.
s Q Well, did you pay particular attention when the former President posted?
5 Mr. Wilkon. During that window of time, the 4 years when he was the
0 president?
1 EEE veoh well stort there.

2 ovI

5 a inthefirst-
1 Mr. Wilkon.  Uvhuh.
15 ovI

1 Q The window of time forthe first & years, did you pay particular attention to
7 Me Tums posts?
1 Aves
1 Q Did you findthat you paid more attention to his postsafter the
20 November 2020 election?
2 A Nomore
2 Q sockay. Aboutthe same. Thankyou
» And then, in terms of so that ill move -- I'm not going to ask about pre-2020
24 election anymore, so now the time period willbe between the 2020 lection and
3 sanuarysth,
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1 So, rightafter the general election in 2020, did you believe that the election had

2 been stolen from former President Trump?

3 A Atthat time, |did.

4 Q Do you remember what made what fed into your belief that the election

5 had been stolen?

6 A Things that sawonTV.andonthe internet. |did.

7 Q Werethere specific people who posted things that made you think that the

8 election had been stolen?

9 A Notanyone in particular.

10 Q 50 you don't remembera specific news organization that influenced your

1 view?

2 A No.

13 Q Okay. Now, wereyour friends posting about the election having been

14 stolen on social media?

15 A Not particularly, no.

16 Q  Sowhat about those posts, if you can remember, influenced your belief that

17 the election had been stolen?

18 A The fact that some of the voting places had shut down at certain times.

19 There was video of people that were supposed to oversee being removed. There were

20 no there was no oversight. There were tubs of ballots that were brought out from

21 under tables, things that | had heard about ballot harvesting.

2 Q Okay. Soyou heard stories that had been circulating about possible bad

23 behavior on election night, it sounds like?

2 A Yes.

2 Q Okay. Thankyou.
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1 EEE Now, | think mycolleague,IIMB had a couple of questions, and |

2 apologize for missing them. So these are as far as | think, they might be from before

3 theelection

a I honkyou ME. And Il start at the election and kind of work

5 myway backwards a litle bt, if that's allright. ~ And i's ice to meet you, Ms. Lavin.

6 ov I

7 Q so, building onIE prior points about the belief in a stolen election,

8 Idbeinterested in have you expand on that just alittle bit more.

9 So could you explain to us how you thought the election was stolen? You

10 mentioned poling places being closed specific times. What do you think -- what did you

11 thinkhappened at the time?

2 A Idon't knowfor sure, but it seemed very suspect

13 Q And the things you were reading abou, the suspect activities in the election,

14 wasit concentrated in particular geographic areas, this suspicious activity?

15 A Itprobably did at the time, but | don't remember which -

16 a okay.

FY A areaitwas,

1 Q That's very helpful. Just tying to get a fuller understanding of kind of what

19 motivated folks and how folks were thinking at the time.

20 So zooming out alittle bit more from the election itself, you were talkingearlier to

21 IEabout your support for President Trump throughout his time in office, and so |

22 wanted toaskyou more generally: Why did you support President Trump?

2 A He seemed to be the leader we needed at the time, and --

2 Q Were there particular - oh, go ahead.

2 A believe that he was what we needed.



3

1 Q And were there particular issues that you thought he was the leader for?

2 Mr. Willson, Can | interjecta litle bit?
3 ee
a Mr. Willson, ~ One thing that | think | know that helps.

5 Jean, how long have you been pretty much voting Republican?
5 Ms. Lavin. Myentire ie.

7 Mr. Willson, Okay. You froze up a litle bit there for me, butyour entire Ife,

5 you've been voting Republican?
5 Ms. Lavin, Yes.

10 Mr. Willson, Just — okay. So allright. That ~I think that's an important
1 factor, but go ahead.
1 EE ofcourse.

13 ovI

14 Q Ms. Lavin, | wanted to see if you had any responseto that question about

15 particular issues where you thought President Trump was a strong leader.

16 A Well its the issues that are in the news today - immigration, inflation.
7 Q  Uhhuh

1s A Without President Trump in office, they've - they've exploded.

19 a Gotit
2 And were thereparticular threats that you saw throughout the course of the

21 Trump presidency that animatedyour support or the President leading into the 2020
2 election?

2 A What exactly do you mean, threats?

2 Q Uh-huh. Howeveryou want to understand that. If there were groups or
25 individuals that you believed were posing a threat to the country that you saw
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1 President Trump acting against.
2 A The riots caused by Black Lives Matter, for one.
3 Q Canyou expandon that?
. A Thevilencecreated by Black Lives Matter, the burning of cites, the beating
5 of people, the kiling of people, innocent business owners.
5 Q Sol take t that you saw many of the protests in summer 2020 as veering
7 into potentially dangerous territory? That's fair to say?
8 A ves
0 Q And what's yourgeneral view on the Black Lives Matter movement as it
10 constituted itself in the summer of 2020?
n Mr. Willson, Are we getting a tle far afield here? | mean, just Fm just going
12 tothrowthatout there. fis whatdoes Trump think, or what's her understanding of
13 what Trump thinks about the Black Lives Matter, | can see that being important, but I'm
1 justwondering -
* ee
16 Mr. Willon, in termsof the lt of questions and topics that was expecting
17 based on my conversations with people other than yourself, this whole4 years
18 from --you know, of Trump before the second election, before January 6th, was not really
19 discussed as one of the things we're going to discuss today.
20 EE soe so

un Mr. Willson, 1 appreciate the social science that's going on here and trying to,
22 like, understand why people think what they do, and | think that's important. But, you
23 know, Il ellyou that Ms. Lavin is long-time supporter of law enforcement. She is
20 a1 don't want to put words in her mouth, but | would say she’s a Blue Lives Matter
25 personin terms of, you know, how she views things.
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1 And obviously the summer of 2020 certainly in some ities, there was some.

2 instability. So, you know, what the motivationsfor that, I guess, is a bigger question,
3 but--butl guess I'm just trying to stay focused on, you know, January 6th and what got

4 her there and those sorts of things, because thats the stuff that we're really ready to talk

5 about morerather than just recounting every political view that she has.

6 BEE sue. Sol appreciate that point, and | think that

7 Mr. Willson, Uh-huh.

5 EEE - these questions are meant to lead back nto the post-election

9 period. And obviously there has been quite a ot of conversation about how threats,

10 whether it be antifa or others, were motivating factors for folks who ended up

11 participatingin theeventsof January6th.

2 Mr.Willson, Uh-huh.

1 I cso! think having - giving Ms. Lavin an opportunity togive some

14 background on those worries is important for us in more fully understanding the story of

15 whathappened. And so, | hope that that makes sense. And I'm happy to rephrase the

16 question to better reflect what she believed the President was saying about

7 Mr.Willson, Uh-huh.

18 I rose organizations and the interaction between those:

19 organizations. But, interms of events that were sort of in the immediate 6-month

20 period before the election, that's where our interest es. And we'll get back to the

21 eventsofthe 6th quite soon.

2 Mr. Willson, Okay. 1 guess I mean, you could ask her does she tie her

23 motivation to being there on January 6th back to Black Lives Matter. | think the answer

26 tothatis probably going to be no, but, you know - but, you know, that's sort of what we.

25 were expecting today. So if this is going to be about stuff from July of 2020, then --
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1 Eo.

2 Mr.Willson. ~~ we don't have todothis, right? So

3 I cot vere not trying to we're not trying to derail the

4 conversation atall

5 Mr. Willson. ~ Uh-huh.

s J | thikthe pointofthat question wassort of to give groundingfor
7 questions we will want to ask about reasons for attending the 6th. And

8 Mr. Willson, Sure.

9 IEE -ifyou'd rather save some of those questions for later on in the

10 conversation, that's completely fine, unless INMldisagrees. But | think we can hold

11 off on those questions for now, if that makes sense to you. And the reasoning was only

12 tosortof foreground those questions as they come up.

13 Mr.Willson. ~ Uh-huh.

1a ME Theony thing that I'd want to add and | apologize, Chuck, if | didn't

15 make that clear enough when we chatted. And we can go off the record and have this

16 conversation --

FY Mr.Willson, Uh-huh.

1 IEE ifyou'd prefer. Soif we go off the record at 4:27.

19 Mr. Wilson. I'm fine being on the record. We don't really have anything to

20 hide

2 You know, | ~ Ms. Lavin wil tell you why she went on January 6th, and she’s not

22 going to hide how she came to be there, what hermotivation was. She was a Trump.

23 supporter. I mean, you know, whatever we might think about that politically, she

24 believed - you know, she supported Donald Trump, and she went there to support her

25 PresidentonJanuary 6th.
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1 MEN Understood. Understood,but—

2 Mr. Willson. Yeah. So, like so its not - | don't know that t's much deeper

3 than that, frankly, but, you know

a EE Wel thank you, and|

5 Mr. Willson. Uh-huh.

6 IL.0 confirm, we are off the record.

7 But that is your interpretation of what drove Ms. Lavin there, and | think tis fair

8 toinvestigate alittle bit about what things that happened in the lead-up to the election

9 might have also influencedherview that she needed to be there to support her

10 President?

1 They're not completely disconnected as you're saying. Andifthey are, Ms. Lavin

12 willtellus. And] think that's, you know, just as far as Mr. Glick is asking.

13 We're not trying to get Ms, Lavin, we're nottrying to, you know, pry into your

14 ideological views or debate you about your ideological views. That is not what we're

15 heretodoatall. We're just really here to understand how certain events might have

16 influenced how you werefeeling as the election happened, and then after as the election

17 happened

18 Does that make sense, Mr. Willson?

19 Mr. Wilson. | thinkit does. It does feel alittle prying. | don't think anyone is

20 debating. You both were being very respectful. I'm probably the one that's dificult,

21 butin terms of - you know, are we going to review every political angle on this in the

22 summer of 2020, or are we going to kindof cut to the chase?

23 So, with that, whydon't wetryanother question.

2 EE okey. Wellgo backonthe record.

2 (Interruption by the reporter to clarify off-the-record discussion.]
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1 EE Alright. So now we are back confirmed back on the record.

2 And, [Ill <o vou want to have- do you have some follow-up there?

3 EE vo. |think we can return to some of these questions once we get to

4 thesth.

5 So thankyouforyour indulgence, Mr. Willson.

6 Mr. Wilson. Uh-huh,

7 EE of.

8 J

9 Qo back to - right ~ back to rightafter the 2020 election, Ms. Lavin.

10 You mentioned that you came to believe that the election was stolen. Do you

11 rememberwhen thatbelief setin?

2 A Within 2 weeks after the election.

13 HE oc). Thankyou

1a In terms of post-election activity, did you participate in any activites, not including

15 January 6th, related to any alleged voter fraud, such as

16 Ms. Lavin. No.

FY EE oy. Thankyou

1 50 you didn't gather any affidavits for a campaign or for a lawsuit or anything like

19 thar?

20 Thank you.

2 Did you donate to any
2 (Interruption by the reporter]

23 Mr.Wilson. 'm sorry. EE

2 IE so, Vis. Lavin, | asked you if you had participated in gathering any

25 affidavits with a group, and | believe you said no. Is that correct?
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1 Ms. Lavin, Thats correct.
2 EE honyou.
3 Andsorry about INSEE Chuck.
a Mr. Wilson, It sucks.
5 ME That's not great.

6 Mr. Wilkon. Yeah.

7 ovI

8 Q Ms. Lavin, did you donate to any groups that were making arguments about

9 election fraud following the 2020 election and before January 6th?

10 A Mo.
1 Q Thankyouverymuch
12 And then | have one question that | forgot to ask. It's pre-election, so | apologize

13 again, but it's right before the election.

1 Were you seeing on social media posts before the election about alleged voter
15 fraud issues or concerns about election security?

1 A Prior to the election?
17 Q Yeah. Sojust, like, before the election.

1 A Mo.
19 Q Great. Thankyou.

20 So why don't you we're going to talka ttlebitabout why you decided to goto
2 Washington, D.C.,for the January 6th rally.

2 Did anything that President Trump say influenceyourdecision to goto

23 January 6th — to go to Washington, D.C., on January 6th?

2 A No. Nothing he said
25 Q  Ifit wasn't President Trump, what made you want to be in Washington, D.C.,
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1 onlanuary 6th?

2 A I wanted to hear my President speak

3 Q Allright. So where did you learn that he would be speaking?

4 A From the news.

5 Q Okay. And were you hoping that being in Washington, D.C., on January6th

6 would do something?

7 A I'm not sure it would have done anything other than show my support for

8 myPresident.

9 Q And when you say show your supportfor the President, how

10 A Bymyattendance.

u Q  Yourattendance, correct. But what part of his Presidency were you trying

12 tosupportat that time? Like what -- just try to expand on that a little bit.

13 A I'm not sure | understand.

1 Q  I'msorry. Soyoure there to support your President, but in what

15 way what about him were you trying to support, | guess I'm asking. Was there a

16 specific issue that you were there to support the President about?

1” A Iwashopingthat the activities that | didn't feel were onthe level would

18 makea difference.

19 EN WNco you mind if| aska question?

20 EE. No, please do.

21 ovI

2 Q Were youin D.C. or did you come to D.C. to protest the election result in

23 20207

2 A Nottoprotest. To hear my President speakathis rally.

2 Q Soyou wanted to hear former President Trumpspeakaboutthe election
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1 specifically?

2 A didn't care what he spoke about. | wanted to hear him at his ally, like I've

3 doneprevious times in different locations. It might have been the last time | heard him

4 speak, and | wanted to see him.

5 Q  Sojust to make sure we're clear, you weren't necessarily tracking the fact

6 that he was speaking about the election result?

7 A Iknew that would be brought up.

8 Q Andthatwas ofinterestofyou?

9 A Yes

10 I eokoou.

1 IE Where did you learn that he would be speaking about election

12 issues?

13 Ms. Lavin. ~ From the news.

1 EEE Great. And think

15 Mr. Willson. Can we take a break forasecond? And then, also, if you want to

16 letthedogsin. I'm not sure if that's something to do.

FY Ms. Lavin, Thankyou

1 Mr. Willson. ~ But |just want totalkwith her for a second off the record, off of

19 this

2 IE Yeah. YouwantS minutes?

2 Mr. Wilson. Yeah.

2 Jean, we'reonyour phone, right?

2 Ms. Lavin. Yes.

20 Mr. Willson. So sit okay if shedisconnectsand thenreconnects? Wouldthat

5 work
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1 IE |thik that's that should be fine. ~ Yeah, that's fine.

2 Mr. Wilson. Okay. ~All ight.

3 IE ve! go off the record and come back in 5 --

a Mr. Wilson. And I'm just going to mutemyself and step away from mine.

5 EE veoh

6 Mr. Wilson. Jean, hang up. I'm going to call you. And then we'll have you

7 signbackin, okay? Allright

5 [Recess.]

5 IE vel go back on the record at 5:10.
10 ovIN

1 Q And believe we were talking about sort ofyour motivations for going to

12 Washington, D.C, on January 6th. | know you had mentioned -- you mentioned

13 something about not everything being level.

1a Whatwas the everything that youweretalking about?

15 A saythat again.

16 Q You mentioned when asked you about what you were hoping would come

17 outof January 6th or going to D.C. on January 6th, you said something to the effect of not

18 everything being level. And I'm just wondering what the everything was.

19 A The inconsistencieswith the voting procedures and what | saw on the news

20 thathad happened.

2 Q Okay. Soyou were specifically referencing the same alleged voter fraud

22 issues thatyou had seen.

2 A Yeah.

2 Q Thankyou

2 In termsofinformation about January 6th, you mentionedhearing about it on the
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1 news. Were youtalking to friends about it on social media?

2 A Yes

3 Q Okay. Isthat how you learned about who would be speaking besides

4 President Trump,ordid you even know other people would be speaking besides

5 President Trump?

6 A Ididn't know who else was speaking.

7 Q So were you following any specific groups on social media that were talking

8 about January 6th?

9 A Noonein particular.

10 Q Great.

n And then how did you decide to come to Washington, D.C.2

2 A I5awa post on Facebook ofawoman who was running a bus trip to

13 Washington tohear the President speak. | messaged her. She told me how much,

14 where the bus was meeting, and what time tobe there.

15 Q Do you remember who this woman was?

16 A No,ldonot.

7 Q Did you knowanybodyelse who went with you on the bus?

1 A My daughter.

19 Q Other than your daughter, did you know anybody else?

1) A No,ldidnot

2 Q  Andsothiswasabus. Andwhat time did you get to D.C.7

2 A We got to D.C. after the Presidentwas done speaking. We missed the

23 entire speech.

2 Q Understood. Were you following the speech along on the bus?

2 A Most of the people's phones were dying. Their batteries gave out before
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1 wegotthere. Solwasunable to see mostof it

2 Q  Didyouhear any of it?

3 A Asmallbit

a Q Do you remember which parts that you heard?

5 A ltwas the beginning.

s Q Okay. Soyoudidn't hear President Trump -- ordid you hear

7 President Trump mention marching to the Capitol?

5 A No,ldidnot

° Q Was anyone onthe bus talking about his speech when you were going

10 down?

1 A No.

2 Q And no one was playing it loudly enough for you tohear on the bus?

13 A No.

1 Q Understood.

15 So when you al did get to D.C, do you remember where you were let off the bus?

16 A Itwas not where the speech had taken place. It wasmuch closer tothe

17 Capitol

18 Q Okay. And what did you see when you got off the bus?

19 A Hordesofpeople walking towards the Capitol

2 Q Okay. And what were your thoughts when you saw this?

2 A Ididn'tknow. | didn't knowwhat was going to take place. We joined the

22 people and walked with them.

2 Q Right. But you saw this group of people. Why did you want to join them?

2 A Not hearing the speech, not knowing what was going to proceed afterwards,

25 wejustdidn'tknow. So we followed the crowd, got caught up in the crowd.
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1 Q Was the crowd saying anything when you got caught up in it?

2 A Not thatI could hear in particular, no.

3 Q So what madeyouthink it was a crowd that you wantedtojoin?

a A Because theyall had Trump signsorsome kind of paraphernalia that

5 supported President Trump.

6 Q Do you have a senseof what time it was that you got off the bus?

7 A Noldont.

8 Q Okay. Did you talk to anybody in the crowd once you got there?

9 A Minor pleasantries.

10 Q And was your phone still working at this time or was it dead?

1 A The battery was very low.

2 Q 0 were you communicatingwith anybody while you were walking to the

13 Capitol?

1a A No.

15 Mr. Willson. Just Carla, right?

16 Ms. Lavin. Yes.

FY Mr. Wilson. Right.

18 EE Richt

19 Mr. Willson. And 1 think, Jean, we could say timing:wise that it was probably

20 before 2 o'clock that you got off the bus, right, given what we know about some other

a sw

2 Ms. Lavin, Correct.

2 Mr. Willson. Right.

2 EEE Great. Thankyou.

25 ovI
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1 Q And! knowyouwere with your daughter, and |appreciate thatyou're telling

2 usthatyou were talking to her. But Ill be more clear next time if| mean outsideofyour

3 daughter if | haveanother question like that. ~Sothank you.

4 Did you bring anything with you from the bus besidesyour clothes and the phone?

5 A My backpack had jackets, hats. We didn't know what the weather would

6 be. Andlhadasignwith me.

7 Q Do you rememberwhatthesign said?

8 A Oneside said: Trumpwon. Andthe other side said: Don't let seven

9 states hijack our election.

10 Q  Doyou rememberwhyyou picked seven?

u A Ibelieve the count was sevenStates that were in disputeover the results.

2 Q Whenyou say in dispute, whowasdisputing the results?

13 A Iwas from what | saw on the news.

1 Q Do you remember which seven States they were?

15 A No. Notatthistime, donot.

16 Q Okay. Sowhich news organizations were telling you that seven States were

17 indispute?

18 A Network news, local news, Facebook, peers.

19 Q And I'm sorry to be seemingly pedantic and sortof annoying about this

20 word, but when you say dispute, was that your own personal view that the count was not

21 okay, or was it the idea that it was still unclearwho had won?

2 A Itwas still unclear who had won.

23 Q And that's according to what you read or saw and your viewsof the States?

2 A Yes.

2 Q Andwere you awareat thistime thatall sevenofthose Stateshadcertified
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1 the vote, the electoral count, the vote, on December 14th already?

2 A Yes, but still questioned it.

3 Q Okay. So, again, disputed not meaning whether there was a dispute in the

4 States, buta dispute in your view that you didn't think that the vote was correct?

5 A Correct.

6 Q Thankyou.

7 Sol guess let's talka litle bit about what happened when you got to the Capitol.

8 Do you remember what it was like walking up?

° A Itwasvery crowded.

10 Q And what was going on around you?

u A There were lotsof people with signs, with flags. You know, they were all

12 fellow Trump supporters.

13 Q Understood. Were they friendly?

1a A Yes.

15 Q  Soyou didn't see any violence whatsoever?

16 A No. Not walkingtothe Capitol, no.

uv Q  And1 guess you were walking, according to Mr. Willson's estimate, you were

18 probably walking up to the Capitol around 2 o'clock or so.

19 Were you hearing loud noises at that time?

20 A Suchas?

2 Q  Suchas, like, bangsorsounds like explosions?

2 A I heard bangs, yes.

23 Q So, in your view, what were those bangs?

2 A 1did not know.

2 Q But did you think this crowd was peaceful?
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1 A Yes

2 Q Did you see tear gas floating around anywhere?

3 A Ismelled something. |did not know what it was.

a Q You smelled something

5 A Foul

s Q Foul. Okay

7 So,duringthat time,just if you can remember what you were - what was going

8 through your head, if you're ina large crowd and you smell something foul, what were

9 youthinkingwas going on?

10 A couldn't see f it was a dispute among people or if it was worse.

n Q Sol guess, then, why did you keep going through thisbigcrowd?

2 A The bangs happenedafterwe were already packed up against the Capitol.

13 Ididn't hear any bangs as we were walking to t. Once we were already close to the

14 Capitol, we were packed in likesardines, that's when | heard the bangs.

15 Q And was there ever a point when you're walking up to the Capitol and you

16 seea bigcrowd infront of you that you questioned whether you should move forward?

FY A There was nothing there. There was no no-trespassing signs that | saw.

18 There were so many people that, fit were there, it wasn't well seen, or seen at all.

19 Mr. Wilson. Right. Jean, | want to ask you a question that might help them a

20 litlebit. And, frankly, its importantthat | know it.

2 When you - you don't have a lot of history of going to the Capitol, right? You've

22 only been to Washington, D.C. twice before this?

2 Ms. Lavin. Yes.

2 Mr. Willson. Okay. And, when you were approaching the Capitol, is it fair to

25 say that you were a little bit more to one of the sidesrather than, like, straight on with
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1 thecenter?

2 Ms. Lavin. Only when |left the Capitol and walked around did| realize that that

3 was what! was walking to afterwards, was the center. |didn't - I had no bearings on

4 whatside of the Capitol | was on at all.

5 Mr. Willson. Okay. Because | know - the evidence is that you went up the

6 stairway that is the Senate side stairway with the scaffolding that's put there for the

7 inauguration with all the sheet coverings to your right as you go up the stairs. Am |

8 capturing that correctly?

° Ms. Lavin. Yes. Thatis correct.

10 Mr. Willson. Okay. And, when you climbed the bike rack that's been turned

11 sideways asf it was a ladder, you're at the bottom, you're really close to the bottom of

12 thatstainway. Amlright?

13 Ms. Lavin. Yes.

1a Mr. Willson. Okay.

15 1 don't know if that helps, but --

16 ov

uv Q Well, just in terms of the timing then, Ms. Lavin, as you explained, you get

18 closer and you hear bangs

19 What was your perception of what was going on at that time?

20 AI could see some police, and | assumed that the bangs | was hearing was

21 either pepper balls. | saw some peoplein the crowd who might have been tear-gassed,

22 but now they were on a stretcher with people helping to try to get them through the

23 crowd, and they were having great difficulty.

2 Q  So,at that point, did you thinkyou were in a peaceful crowd?

2 A Yes, because | think the people who were injured were injured because of
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1 the police who were shooting whatever it was. | only | can't say | assumed it was tear

2 gas. Idon't-I've never had tear gas before, so don't know what t was like previous to

3 that

a Q Understood. But think you mentioned, or Mr. Willson mentioned earlier,

that you support the police. So why do you think that the police wereusingwhatever,

6 pepperballs,orwhatwasgoing onat that time?

7 A Idont know.

8 Q I'mjust trying to get you to think back at that time. When you were there

9 and you said you stil thought the crowd was peaceful, I'm trying to understand why you

10 would think it was peaceful if there's bangs and tear gas and people on stretchers?

n A didn't see people in the crowd doing anything that was violent.

2 Q Right. Butwhy~

13 Mr. Willson. Ms. Lavin, would you agree that the crowd was pretty rowdy? |

14 mean, peaceful suggests that we're al holding hands and singing a song or something.

15 Itwasa rowdy scene. Wouldn't you agree with that?

16 Ms. Lavin, Yes.

FY Mr. Wilson. Okay.

1 Ms. Lavin. But | didn't see anybody punching anyone else or pushing, shoving.

19 Ididn't seeany of that.

20 oI

2 Q Okay. So, Illjust represent to you, you went - we read your court

22 documents, and it mentions that you went in the Senatewingdoor, Which is the door

23 Mr. Willson noted, at 2:24 p.m. That s very soon after the frst people actually get

24 through the door, like 10 to 12 minutes.

2 Did you see anybody pushing up against the building, breaking windows, you
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1 know

2 A No.

3 Q pushing against police?

a A No. No,Ididn'tseethat. Idid see the rush of people going up the bike

5 rackand making their way towards the doors. | did see that. But| didn't see the actual

6 violence or how the doors were broken when it happened. | was behind the crowd.

7 Well, not behind the crowd, but behind the peoplewhodid that damage.

5 Q  Sodid you participate in the rush, or how did that happen?

9 A No. Iwasnt participating in the rush, but | was kind of in the middle of it.

10 Q And what did you think the people were rushing to do?

1 A Getinside.

2 Q Did you hear from anybody around you about why they wanted to get

13 inside?

1a A No.

15 Q Okay. 1 thinkhad 2 question.

16 Mr. Willson. Just, Jean, at this point, itis becoming moreofa protest, right?

17 Like we're sort of changing modes a little bit. You have your sign. And there is some

18 chanting going on of people saying stuff. | can't remember what. But we do shift at

19 some point in this process into more of the protest mode. Would you agree with that?

1) Ms. Lavin, Yes.

2 Mr. Wilson. Okay. And you went through the doors. You did not go through

2 the windows?

2 Ms. Lavin. No. Through the doors.

2 Mr. Wilson. Okay. But you saw there was damage?

» EE wilson
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1 Ms. Lavin, Yes,did.

2 Mr.Willson. Okay.

3 EE Con |just ask

a Mr.Willson. Sure.

B I vostgoingtoaskyouthis.

6 But, Ms. Lavin, what is yourdefinition ofa protest?

7 Ms. Lavin. Chanting,gathering.

8 ovI
9 Qowas going to ask quickly, as you saw individuals rushing towards the

10 Capitol, going up to thedoors, did it occur to you as yousaw that that laws might be

11 actively being violated?

2 A WhenI saw the broken door, yes.

13 Q And did that synch with your understanding of a protest atmosphere?

1a A Imsorry?

15 Q Did that synch with your understanding of a protest atmosphere?

16 A Somewhat

FY Q  Whyis that?

1 A Windows were broken. Peoplewere jumping through windows. That's

19 not normal.

20 Q But youwould characterize that asa protest?

2 A Somewhat, yes.

2 I Thanks.

23 Ick to you.

M ovI
2s Q So, Ms. Lavin, have you ever been to protest before where windows were
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1 broken or doors were smashed in?

2 A No.

3 Q Have you been to a protest where people stormed a government building?

a A No.

s Q And know we had this conversation with Mr. Willson earlier about events

6 that happened in the summer, but | rememberyou saying something about Black Lives

7 Matter protests. And some of those, Il represent to you — well, actually, ll just ask

5 this

9 Were you aware of Black Lives Matter -allegedly Black Lives Matter protests in

10 Portland, Oregon, that involvedthe Federal courthouse there?

1 A Noldon'trememberthat

2 Q Okay. Thatsfair. Butyou haven't been toa protest, then, that's gone

13 intoa building or broken windows. So can you explain to us why ths still felt like a

14 protesttoyou?

15 A Thatwas my mindset. didn't create any damage myself. | was curious

16 about the inside of the building. | wanted to see t. 1 had never been inside before.

7 Q Right. But how does that have to do what does, | guess, seeing people on

18 stretchers, seeing broken windows, seeing peoplegoing through damaged doors, I'mjust

19 tryingto just understandwhat that has to do with a protest.

1) A Well the people on stretchers were in the crowd. I'm not sure what

21 happened to them. |can only surmise it might have been that they got hit withtear gas

22 orapaintball. 'mnotsure. The man was blue as he went by us with people giving

23 him CPR onastretcher and another person trying to part the crowd to get them through.

2 MEE Orc question that occurs to me there is why would you stay in the

25 area if you were seeing people being carried out on stretchers? You mentioned you
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1 wanted to see the building, but was there another reason that you wanted to stay nthe
2 area, orwas itreally just that?

5 Wogan. itwascuosity tosdegre
a IE ere vou worried about potentialinteractionswith law enforcement

$ yourself?

s Ms. Lavin. | stayed away from that, 1 had no isue with the police, nor do Ito
7 this day. If it came to me, | got away from it.

8 Mr. Willson. And there was one point when you're in the building where, | don't

9 know if it was law enforcement or security or someone says, like, "Oh, you shouldn't go

10 that way," and you turned around and wenta different direction.

u Am remembering that right?
2 Ms. Lavin, Yes.
13 Mr. Willson. So

1 IR ut vou saw na law enforcement warning you against entering the
15 building when you went through the doors?

16 Ms. Lavin. There was no law enforcement there.

1” oI

18 Q Can lask what you were hearing at that time when you went through the

19 doors?
» A Just the roarofthecrowd
2a Q Were people chanting?

2 A Notsomuch, no
» a Noonewas-
24 Mr. Willson. But people were saying stuff, Jean. | want tohelp your memorya

25 litle biton thisone. | mean, there was, like, "Stop the steal" There was
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1 Ms. Lavin. ~ Yeah, but it wasn't a big group of people. It was a few here, a few

2 there

3 Mr. Willson. Uh-huh

4 I cic

s oI
6 Q And sso Il just ask specific phrases, then.

7 You did hear people chanting, "Stop the steal," correct?

8 A Once gotinside, yes.

9 Q Did you hear people chanting, "Hang Mike Pence"?

10 A No

1 Q Did you hear people asking where Speaker Pelosi's office was?

2 A did hear that, ves.

13 Q And what did you think that the people wanted to do with Speaker Pelosi's

14 office?

15 A Idon'tknow. don't know what their intention was.

16 Q Wasi your intention, by beinginthe Capit, to challenge the certification

17 of the electoral vote?

18 A No

19 Q What was your protest about?

0 A Ididn'tintend to protest.

2 Q  Imsorry. Yousaid it wasa protest atmosphere. You broughta sign that

22 involved saying seven States were in dispute.

23 A Right

2 Q So were you you were not there to protest?

2 A I make signs fora lot of different things, and the sign that | made was to see
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1 thePresidentspeak. And,in the audience, that's where | intended to be with my sign.

2 Q Allright. But your sign was --

3 Mr. Willson, But, Jean, | want to

a ME Sorry, Mr. Willson. One second.

5 Mr. Willson, 1 just ~ once youre in the building, it does become a protest to

6 some extent onyour endof things, or parading or picketing, | mean, whatever word we

7 want to use. Things change while you're there.

8 Ms. Lavin. That is correct, yes.

5 Mr. Willson, Right

10 oI
n Q Im still 'm just trying to understand, | guess, why you went into the

12 Capitol in a protest-like atmosphere like this.

13 A Itwasamistake. | shouldn't have gone in.

14 Q Allright. And then guess

15 A Yes

16 The Reporter. I'm sorry. | missed that last part.

7 EE Oh 'msory. She saysitwas a mistake.

18 ovI

19 Q Right, Ms. Lavin?

20 A Yes

21 Q And then -- actually, if you could just repeat the last sentence. |can't

2 rememberit.

23 A Itwasa mistake was the last thing| said.

2 Q Okay. Thankyou.

2s Do you remember where you went once you were inside the Capitol?
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1 A Once we entered the doors, | had no idea where we were. | think we went

2 tothe right, and I still really don't know where we are when | saw the video of where we

3 wereat certain times.

a Q Do yourememberbeing ina circular room that had some statues on the

5 outside and columns on the inside?

6 A Yes

7 Q Soll represent to you, you were in there around 2:25 to 2:31. Do you

8 rememberwhat you saw in that room?

9 A People. Lotsof people. It wasvery crowded.

10 Q Did you see police officers?

1 A No.

2 Was that where| stood still for a while? I'm a litle sketchy on that.

3 Q That'sokay. Ifyou can't remember, you can't remember.

1a But do you remember seeing a group of law enforcement anywhere while you

15 werein the Capitol?

16 A Yes

7 Q And what was happening with that group?

1 A Notmuch ofanything. There was one instance that we were in an area

19 that had big circular columns, and there were some police at an oval doorway. There

20 was maybe six to eight, possibly more behind them, and an individual from the crowd

21 walkedupto them and pepper sprayed the police. ~ And they immediately tackled him,

22 and we turned on our heels and got out of there, because we wanted no part of that.

2 Q Right. Sol guess at that point, do you think the crowd was mostly

24 peaceful?

2 A There were some individuals who became violent. ~ And when we saw that,
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1 wegot away from them.

2 Q And was this pepper spraying incident the reason that you left the Capitol?

3 A Oneofthe reasons, yes. There was another area where wewent to exit

4 some doors, and there was either security or police at the doors, and the crowd from

5 outside was pushing their way in. And, when that happened, we tried to find another

6 exitto leave, because we didnt - thatwas not our intention whatsoever. We don't

7 want any part of that. Wesupport the police.

8 Q Okay. Did you end up falling on your way out?

5 A Yes. That was near the pepper spray incident, yes.

10 Q  Andareyou okay?

1 A Oh,yes. Yes.

2 Q Okay. Good. Justwant to make sure.

1B IEI i you have a question?

1 | —————r

15 EE oh vo. ust saw yourface.

16 EE okay. No,no. I'm good.

FY EEE okey. !llcontinue.

1s ovI

19 Q  Sol'm guessing your phone was dead, but | have to ask, while you were in

20 A Itwas very low.

21 Q Did you become aware that President Trump posted a video to his Twitter

22 that essentially asked people to go home and leave the Capitol?

23 A No. The only information | heard was someone in the crowd said that

24 someone had been shot, and that was another reason to leave.

25 Q  Iguess,if you were aware someone got shot, did you think thatthis was still
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1 aprotest?

2 A No.

3 Q Okey. Thankyou

a Aer you left the Capitol, did your daughter post something to Facebook?

5 A Irealized that after it had already happened.

6 Q Do you remember whatshe said?

7 A No. Idon't rememberthe specifics.

8 EEE onesccond. My computer froze.

9 EEE have a quick question in the meantime, Ms. Lavin,

10 EE cease.

1 ovI

2 Q When you realized that it wasn'taprotest anymore,whatdid you think that

13 twas?

1a A Itwas turning into a riot.

15 Q And did you see that sense ofa potential riot when you were in the Capitol

16 before yousaw the pepper spray incident?

FY A No. Ihadn't seen any violence up to that point.

1 Q Soyoudidn't think that there was 1 know|asked you this question about

18 your approach to the Capitol. But, once you got into the Capitol, you were not

20 concerned about any illegality until you saw that conflict?

2 A Ireally didn't think aboutthatat that time.

2 Q That's helpful.

2 ovI

2 Q Thankyou.

2s Okay. So my computer unfroze.
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1 The post — Il read you the post that your daughter put on Facebook that day. It

2 seems to be pretty soon after you eft the Capitol.

3 Quote, "This s history. ~ We do not go burning down your city and stealing from

4 your business. We come for the government officialsthatare ruining our country. We

5 gostraight tothe source. Change needs to happen. That is our House, and you work

6 forus’

7 Did you talk to your daughter about this post before she put it up?

5 A No.

° Q  Doyouhave -

10 A Idon't condone -I would not have advisedher to post anything like that.

n Q Do you have any sense of where she got the language from?

2 A No.

3 Q Why did shethink government officials were ruining the country?

1a A reallycan'tspeak for her.

15 Q Okey. Thankyou.

16 1 guess and then, did you go home after the Capitol? ~ Did you get back on the

17 busto go to Connecticut?

1 A We metata certain small park at a certain time, and then | saw people who

19 lookedfamiliarfrom the bus, so we knew we were in the right spot. And then, at

20 another designated time, we found the bus and got on.

2 Q Okay. And did you have conversations with other people on the bus on the

2 wayhome?

2 A No. We were kind of in shock at everything that had transpired.

2 Q Sono one was talking about what had happened?

2 A No. The bus ride was pretty horrible on the way home -the condition of
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1 thebus, the driver. There were other things people were talking abou

2 Q Understood. Alright.

3 I vr. Willson,our next question is it might just beeasier for you to

4 answerthisforthe record.

5 Mr. Willson. ~ Uh-huh.

6 MEN Can you explain the current status of Ms. Lavin's case?

7 Mr. Willson. Sure. She s due to be sentenced on April 22nd in front of

8 Judge Howell in the District of Columbia. She has sat - although it was over the phone,

9 butwe sat fora pre-sentence interview with Us. Probation Office. They prepared a

10 report. The next steps for myself and for Mr. Collyer, who represents the government,

11 tofile sentencing memos.

12 EEE Great. Thankyou.

13 Mr.Willson. ~ Uh-huh.

1 ENE Ms. Lavin, we only have a few more questions as we're wrapping up

15 here.

16 ovIN

FY QI heard you say that entering the Capitol was a mistake. Why do you think

18 itwasa mistake?

19 A Well, in hindsight, look whathas happened.

20 Q Please explain that,

2 A Well, now I face a charge of parading. Had| known it would have tured

22 outlike this, I never would have gone inside.

2 Q Okay. So, when you saya mistake, it has to do with the criminal

24 consequencesofyouraction?

2 A That too, but now feel that I did trespass. | shouldn't have gone in. No
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1 one shouldhave gone in.

2 Q Allright. And why do you think no one should have gone in?

3 A Well,awomanwas shot. Police were injured. Many reasons. It was a

4 mistake.

5 Q So doyousstill think that going into the Capitol was an effective or the best

6 way for you to make your voice heard andfor others to make their voices heard?

7 A No.

8 Q Thankyou.

° Have your feelings about former President Trump changed at all?

10 A Inwhatsense?

u Q  Doyoustill support him?

2 A Yes.

13 Q Do youthink former President Trump hasany responsibilityforwhat

14 happened on January 6th?

15 A Inwhat sense?

16 Q Well, you didn't hear his speech, but in his speech, | can let you know that he

17 mentioned marching to the Capitol with people. ~ He talks about going to fight for your

18 country. He makesalotof comments about Vice President Pence needing to have the

19 courage todotheright thing.

20 Do you think that he, through his messaging, through his words, bears any.

21 responsibility for the fact thata lot of people marched to the Capitol and went into the

22 Capitol and that bad things happened?

23 A No, donot hold him responsible.

2 Q  Inyour view, then, why did January 6th happen the way that it did?

2 A really couldn't tell you. It's not because| know and | don't want to tell
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1 you Imean, thereis alot of different factors. There were a lot of different players.

2 Things have come to light afterwards that are not right.

3 Q When you say things have come to light, what do you mean?

a A Well, I could start with the bus trp, that the reason why the gentleman who

5 was driving went off the road, got us lost -- supposedly lost ~ for quite some time, got us

6 there after the speech, dropped us in a different spot. People I've seen on news

7 organizations cutting fences. Why there were no no-trespassing signs anywhere that we

8 couldsee. You know, people had diferent intentions going there. People calling for

9 violence,

10 Q Okay. Soitis your understanding that there were at least some people

11 who had called for violence and who did certain actions that, in your view - I'm trying to

12 rewordfor you, so sorry, so tell me if I'm wrong -- that did certain actions in your view

13 that made what happened more likely?

1a A Yes. And that only came to my understanding or come to light well after

15 January 6th.

16 Q Understood.

FY EEco ahead.

18 ov[I

19 Q Sol was going to build on that pointa little bit, Ms. Lavin. You were talking

20 about various factions, some of whom were calling for violence before January 6th.

2 You said earlier that you were just going to January6th to D.C. on

22 January 6th to hear the President speak. Bu, in light ofall those other figures coming

23 tolanuary 6th tohear the President speak that day, why was it important to hear him

24 speakthen, on thatparticularday?

2 A Toshow him that he has many supporters, and it might have been the very
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1 lst time that saw him speaka resident
2 Q Why was it important to show him that he had a lot of supporters on that

3 day?

4 A That we were disappointed the election turned out the way that it

$ was -- that it did.

. a sot know thorJN+J tc vou - mi: have ses
7 you a version of this question earlier, but did you think at that point there was still a

8 chance the election would turn out differently, or the inauguration would be different?

9 A I had hoped.

10 Q And did you understand January 6th to be an important day in making that

n A ves
13 Q  Whyis that?

A Maybe t would not havebeencere.
15 Q So did you think that President Trump's speech on that day was meant to

16 delay the certification of the election results?

uv A No. Things progressed as thy normally would progress. 1 done think
18 President can change that. There's too many other people involved.

19 Q That's a good point.

2 So, if the President can't change that, but you thought that there was still a

2a possibility it could be changed, how did you think it would be changed?

= A Maybe the tats that were in question, you know, something coud have
23 come to light and maybe changed the results in those particular States.

” And vio that have involved Congress voting to not sept the results fom
25 those States?
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1 A Perhaps.

2 Q And how does that relate to the sign you were carrying about seven States

3 not hijackingourelection?

a A Well, Iwas hoping that that would come true.

5 Q And so, when the crowd was marching towards the Capitol, you were in the

6 crowd, was there a moment when you hoped that would come true?

7 A Yes. Well wait. |don't exactly understand where you're going with that

8 question.

9 Q When you were entering the Capitol, did you think that entering the Capitol

10 would help make that come true, that the election would not be certified?

n {Audio malfunction]

2 Mr. Willson, | can't hear what she's saying.

13 IE |think you're cutting out.

14 Mr. Willson, Okay. Just wanted to make sure | wasn't missing something that

15 you were getting.

16 Ms. Lavin. Can anyone else hear me?

7 EE Oh, you're coming back now.

1s Mr.Willson, Yourvideo's frozen. How syourbattery,Jean?

19 Ms. Lavin. Good.

2 Mr. Willson, Okay. Just making sure.

2 So do you want to ask that question again?

2 MEE sue. Sol'm not sure if you're here, but -- all right. Looks like

23 you're back

2 oYIE—

2 Q When you were marching to the Capitol, did you think that the crowd
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1 marching to the Capitol had any role inmaking the election results turn out differently?

2 A No. We weren't the decisionmakers.

3 Q Were you hoping to influence the decisionmakers when you were marching,

4 withyoursign?

5 A No. Well--no,no. Theansweris no.

s Q And protests, as we mentioned earlier, protests usually have a sort of

7 political goal attached toit. So, when you saw the atmosphere, as Mr. Willson

8 described, look more like a protest, inboth of your words, did you believe there was a

9 political motivation behind those protest actions?

10 A Maybe they had hoped as well as | did, but we couldn't force it.

n Q And, looking back, we spokeearlierabout your discomfort,yourdisapproval

12 of some of the protests over the summerof 2020, and you mentioned that there was.

13 damage to buildingsandthingsof that nature.

1a How do you distinguish in your mind now those protests over the summer of 2020

15 and what ended up happeningon January 6th? How aretheydifferent?

16 A Well, what | saw in the summerwas burning, looting, murder. And feel

17 that's far different than the Capitol on January 6th

18 Q Even though that both looting and property damage and death happened?

19 Mr. Willson. Well, but she said earlier that once she heard that someone had

20 gotten shot, she was like, whoa, this is bad, we need to leave.

2 ME sure, but, Mr. Willson, I'm asking, looking back

2 Mr. Wilson. So | guess - well, you're asking a false comparison, you know, like

3 its

2 MEE No. I'm not asking - with all due respect, I'm not asking her to make

25 a direct Im asking her, looking back, how does she differentiate between these two
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1 events?

2 Ms. Lavin. 1 can see where you're going with this, and| til believe there is a

3 difference. How

4 EEE Fair enough.

5 IE We get that you believe there sa difference. We're just trying to

6 tie down specifically what you believe the differences to be, given that, now that you look

7 back, you do know that someone was shot in the Capitol. That there were people on

8 stretchers. There has been reporting that people stole things from the Capital, including

9 NancyPelosi's laptop. Therewasproperty damage.

10 1 can tell you there were other things that happened,li people defecating in the

11 Capitol and people urinating in the Capitol.

2 So, given those details, can you explain a litle bit how you differentiate the other

13 protests that you talked aboutover the summer of 20207

1a Ms. Lavin. 1 don't understand the point that the riots of summer of 2020, what

15 they hoped to accomplish other than death and destruction.

16 MEE so what was the protest on January6thtrying to accomplish?

FY Ms. Lavin, | can't answer that. | don't know the mindset of everyone else.

18 Ivetold youwhat broughtmethere.

19 MEE 6.t, looking back, you said you don't - you don't think they're equal

20 events because you don't understand what drove the riots in the summer.

2 50 do you not understand what drove either riot, either protest?

2 Ms. Lavin, No. I'ma little sketchy on the point you're trying to make or ask of

3 me

2 ME ell,we're just asking - so you differentiated the summer protests.

25 Yousaid, when we asked how to differentiate, you said you couldn't see the point of
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1 them, whichis your, as we take it, a differentiation.

2 Socan you see apointtothe January 6th riot?

3 Mr. Wilson. ~The riot or the protesting? Because | think she's already said that

4 the rioting was bad. Like, she doesn't support that

5 I ir. Willson, | don't want to get into semantics with you, but | don't

6 thinkitsa-

7 Mr. Willson, Yeah. Well, you're confusing her, think is part of it.

8 EEE We can call it the event.

9 EE We cansay the events. Let's callittheevents.

10 ovI

1 Q What was the point of in your mind,of the January 6th event?

2 A The dissatisfaction of the votes, how they went, and the questions

13 concerning certain States at that time. It didn't seem legitimate.

1a Q Okay. And you mentioned hearing "stop the steal.” What did you take

15 “stopthe steal’ to mean?

16 A Questioning the States who had alegitimate problem with the voting.

FY Q So what did you think, the, that the people who were going in the Capitol

18 were tying todo?

19 A Ihave no idea what they were trying to do. | can speak formyself and

20 what got me inside the building and how felt about it.

2 QI understand, but what is your impression? We're asking if you had an

22 impression about what the other people were trying to do.

2 A Protest

2 Q And protest the vote specifically?

2s A Yes
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1 Q And what would the protest hope to accomplish?
2 A To maybe call nto legal question about those States, whether we should go
3 forward and certifyadifferentPresident
a Q 50 the ultimate hope would be that the certification of Joe Biden would stop
5 and that Congress would certify President Trump?
6 A Maybe not certify President Trump, but investigate fully and in depth the
7 questionable States.
8 Q And what would that investigation lead to?
5 A Thetruth.

10 Q Okay. Thankyou.
u EE EEco you have any follow-up?

2 eh
13 ovI

1 Q Do you believe the truth has been uncovered about the election in the
15 interim?
1 A I'msorry. Could you say that again, lease?
7 Q Do you believe that the truth has been uncovered about the election in the
1 interim?
1 A Ithinkit's too late to go back and say that it was definitely stolen, because so
20 much has changed, so much has been covered up, so much has not been reported. |
2 an'tsayfor sure.
2 Q Andwhat doyou thinkofPresident Trump's continuing claims that the
23 election was stolen?
2 A Itcouldbe. Itmightnot. |don'tknow. |thinkits too late to actually
25 gettothe truth now
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1 Q  Sodoyou believe that

2 A Had something been done earlier, when things were called into question, we
3 might have gotten more facts instead of cover-ups.

a Q So doyou believe that Joe Biden i thedulyelected President of the United

5 States?
5 A Wel, heis. That'sa fact

7 Q Understood.
8 EE hots oil hove,IE

5 Thank vouIE

10 Justin closing, | know we've been here a litte while, and we really appreciate you
11 taking the time to talk to us today.

2 Sois there anythingelse that we missed that you think is important for us to

13 know?
14 Mr. Willson, No. I think that was very thorough. We're all set.

15 EE wel, | was asking Ms. Lavin.

16 Mr. Willson. ~ Oh, okay.

ME 1: Lavin,doyouthink
1s Mr. Willson, Jean,1~

19 IE 00youthink we missed anything?

20 Ms. Lavin, I'm sorry. Did someone ask me a question?

2 MEE Yeah. Sorry. Ms. Lavin, is there anything that we

22 talked - anything that we missed in our conversation that you want us to know orthat

23 you think is important to know?

2 Ms. Lavin, No.
2 EE Wel, thankyou.
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1 And just -- we say this because wereally do appreciate you taking the time to talk

2 tous. We're here to get the facts, the circumstances that caused the consequences of

3 what happened on January 6th, and to do that, we need to get al perspectives.

a And speaking to people like you who have a specific perspective can sometimes be

5 alittle hard, as you might imagine. So we are very appreciative of your willingness to

6 talkto us and toanswerallof our questions.

7 Ms. Lavin. | hope my statements helped.

8 EEE ell, thank you.

9 And, unless you haveanythingelse, Mr. Willson, we can go off the record at 5:57.

10 Mr. Willson. ~All right.

1 (Whereupon, at 5:57 p.m., the interview was concluded.]
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